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Dear Jonas: | did not receive your earlier email so thank you for following up. As we discussed during our
meeting in Buenos Aires, the date on which ICANN posts the Expert Determination at issue is the final date
from which the time to submit a reconsideration request based on that Expert Determination or based on
ICANN accepting that Expert Determination is calculated. | am copying Christine Willet and Trang
Nguyen for their information as they were also at the meeting in Buenos Aires.

Thank you and Happy Holidays.

Amy A. Stathos
Deputy General Counsel

Internet Corporation for Assigned Names and Numbers
Contact Information Redacted





